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FREEDOM OF lNFOﬁMATION REQUEST

Thenk you for your email sent to the Scotland Office on 25 January 2013 -

You asked for the following informatfon under the Freedom of Information Act 2000;

Question 1 - Defails of the numbers of stajff who have faded either an ) Secm ity Check (SC) or b)
Countfer Terrorist Check (CTC). -

Please nole that by "numbers of staff” I do not necessarily mean current staff. I also include staff

“who have since left the department.

Question 2 - In each case (where possible w:!hm confines of the acr) please list the following: a) the.
rank or job title of the member of staff who failed the check b) the year of the check that staff member

failed ¢) the nationality of the staff member who failed the check d) what the oufcome was of falling

to pass the check (eg was the staff member dismissed, did he resign) and ) wherher the person who
Jailed the test is still employed by the depat tment.

. Iwould like details since the checks were introduced please,

NB If the "in each case” questions are difficult to answer (for example, you think they might go over

- FFOI cost limits, or meet one of the Act's criteria for exemptions) then please do not fail fo respondto

the ain part - and most important part - of my request - Question 1.

[ am wiiting to confirm that the Scotland Office has now comp[eted its search for

mformatlon

The Scotland Ofﬂce does not employ staff directly. All staff are asmgned to the Office on a
secondment type arrangement, principally from the Scottish Government or the Minisiry of
Justice or on loan from another Government. Department who remain the employers. The
responsibility and management of the processing of security clearance as part of the
recruitment process to join the civil service and any enhanced security vetting, where there



is a business requirement, remains the responsibility of the Secuirity Branches-of the parent
" bodies, rather than the Scotland Office. , .

l hope you find this helpful.

If you-are dissatisfied with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask for an
lnternal review, A request for an internal review shauld be addressed to:

'FOI Officer

1 Melville Crescent
EDINBURGH

EH3 7THW.

If you are not confent with the eutcome of the internal review you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner' for a decision. The contact details are: -

I nformatlon Commlssmner 5 Offlce
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
. CHESHIRE
SK9 5AF

1f you Ha\}e any queries about this letter please contact me.

- Yours sincerely

!cot|a'nd Office

DWESTOAW PEORLE . . : - '






